From: Malcolm Roberts malcolmr@conscious.com.au
Subject: Reply to Greg Hunt's letter dated October 31, 2013
Date: 25 March 2014 2:24 pm
To: Roberts Malcolm malcolmr@conscious.com.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: Malcolm Roberts <malcolmr@conscious.com.au>

Subject: Re: Reply to Greg Hunt's letter dated October 31, 2013

Date: 24 March 2014 4:11:43 pm AEST

To: Bishop Julie <Julie.Bishop.MP @aph.gov.au>

Cc: Prentice Jane <jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au>, Smeed John <email address redacted>, Pearson Richard <email
address redacted>, Abbott Tony <Tony.Abbott. MP@aph.gov.au>, Bishop Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au>,
Truss Warren <W.Truss.MP@aph.gov.au>, Hogg John <senator.hogg@aph.gov.au>

Thank you Julie for your prompt reply.

The list of people to whom my Registered Post letter to Greg Hunt was copied shows that my local federal MP Jane
Prentice was included.

I take this opportunity to respectfully remind you that this matter is not about global warming (aka climate change) and
climate science. It’s about corruption of climate science combined with serious misrepresentations of climate, science and
Nature by a Minister of the Party you serve as Deputy Leader.

I seek of you please in that capacity and as a Minister upholding your parliamentary and ministerial oaths to restore
integrity to government policy and prevent recurrence of Greg Hunt’s misrepresentations.

May I remind you further that on a windy Sunday, September 18th, 2011 afternoon in Perth I personally handed you a
document detailing extensive and fundamental corruption of climate science by the Labor-Greens government? You said
you would read the document.

That document formed the basis of the updated document now available here:
http://www.conscious.com.au/docs/new/2 AppendixIPCC.pdf

It has since been joined by detailed documentation of taxpayer funded corruption by other organisations. Please see
Appendices 6, 6a, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 here:
http://www.conscious.com.au/CSIROh!.html

Am I to understand from the tone of your email that you intend to do nothing about corruption of climate science drawn
repeatedly to your attention in person, by Registered Post with Delivery Confirmation and by email?

Or, will we see you initiate independent investigation of documented corruption that is the basis of Greg Hunt’s policy?
Will we see you take action to end corruption? Will we see you take action to restore integrity to Liberal Party policy and to
parliamentary governance?

Julie, can we count on you to serve the people of Australia?

Malcolm
PS: This is being copied to my local MP and others who received copies of my original paper letter to you.
180 Haven Road

Pullenvale QLD 4069

Phone: 04 1964 2379

On 24 Mar 2014, at 3:28 pm, Bishop, Julie (MP) <Julie.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Roberts,

Thank you for your email regarding climate change and your correspondence with Minister
Hunt.

Given you reside in Pullenvale, Queensland, | would also encourage you to contact your Federal
Member of Parliament. Your representative is Mrs Jane Prentice MP, Federal Member for Ryan,
who | trust will be able to address your concerns.



mailto:Robertsmalcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:Robertsmalcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:Malcolmmalcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:Malcolmmalcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:Julie.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au
mailto:Tony.Abbott.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Bronwyn.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:W.Truss.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:senator.hogg@aph.gov.au
http://www.conscious.com.au/docs/new/2_AppendixIPCC.pdf
http://www.conscious.com.au/CSIROh!.html
mailto:Julie.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au

Mrs Prentice can be contacted via email at jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au or by telephoning (07)
3378 1599.

Best wishes

Julie

The Fon Yutie Biohop NP
Minister for Foreign Affairs

Deputy Leader of the Liberal Party
Federal Member for Curtin

Canberra: 02 6277 7500

Perth: 08 9388 0288

www.juliebishop.com.au
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From: Malcolm Roberts [mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 21 March 2014 2:33 PM

To: Randall, Tess (J. Bishop, MP)

Subject: Re: Reply to Greg Hunt's letter dated October 31, 2013

Thank you, Tess.
Your acknowledgment is appreciated.
I look forward to Julie’s reply and action and to learning of same.

Malcolm

On 21 Mar 2014, at 4:14 pm, Randall, Tess (J. Bishop, MP) <Tess.Randall@aph.gov.au>
wrote:

Dear Mr Roberts

On behalf of the Hon Julie Bishop MP, Minister for Foreign Affairs, thank you for your email,
receipt of which is acknowledged.

The matters you have raised will be brought to Minister Bishop's attention.

Kind regards,

Tess Randall
Nfhra Af tha HAan liilia Richan NMD
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Minister for Foreign Affairs
Deputy Leader of the Liberal Party
Federal Member for Curtin
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414 Rokeby Road, Subiaco WA 6008

PO Box 2010, Subiaco WA 6904
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Follow Julie
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From: Malcolm Roberts [mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 21 March 2014 9:50 AM

To: Abbott, Tony (MP); Bishop, Julie (MP)

Cc: Bishop, Bronwyn (MP); Hogg, John (Senator); Pearson Richard; Rawlings Peter; Smeed John
Subject: Fwd: Reply to Greg Hunt's letter dated October 31, 2013

Dear Tony and Julie.

Your office by now will have received my letter dated Wednesday, March 18th, 2014
accompanying copies of my reply to Greg Hunt.

All are attached electronically.

Copied are The Speaker of the House and President of the Senate spccifically listed under
cc on the paper copy of my letter to you. This email will be forwarded separately to people
listed under cc and with private email addresses. All were posted paper copies yesterday.

Regards,

Malcolm Roberts

Begin forwarded message:

From: Malcolm Roberts <malcolmr@conscious.com.au>

Subject: Reply to Greg Hunt's letter dated October 31, 2013

Date: 21 March 2014 11:39:19 am AEST

To: Hunt Greg <Greg.Hunt. MP @aph.gov.au>

Cc: Abbott Tony <Tony.Abbott.MP @aph.gov.au>, Bishop Julie
<Julie.Bishop.MP @aph.gov.au>, Bishop Bronwyn

<Bronwyn.Bishop.MP @aph.gov.au>, Hogg John <senator.hogg@aph.gov.au>,
Truss Warren <W.Truss.MP @aph.gov.au>, Brandis George
<senator.brandis@aph.gov.au>, Robb Andrew <Andrew.Robb.MP @aph.gov.au>,
Turnbull Malcolm <Malcolm.Turnbull. MP @aph.gov.au>, Joyce Barnaby
<Barnaby.Joyce.MP @aph.gov.au>, Prentice Jane
<jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au>, Kelly Craig <Craig.Kelly.MP @aph.gov.au>,
Jensen Dennis <Dennis.Jensen.MP @aph.gov.au>, Abetz Eric
<senator.abetz@aph.gov.au>, Bernardi Cory <Senator.Bernardi@aph.gov.au>,



mailto:tess.randall@aph.gov.au
http://www.juliebishop.com.au/
http://www.foreignminister.gov.au/
http://www.facebook.com/jbishopmp
http://www.twitter.com/juliebishopmp
http://instagram.com/juliebishopmp
mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au
mailto:Greg.Hunt.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Tony.Abbott.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Julie.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Bronwyn.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:senator.hogg@aph.gov.au
mailto:W.Truss.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:senator.brandis@aph.gov.au
mailto:Andrew.Robb.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Malcolm.Turnbull.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Barnaby.Joyce.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au
mailto:Craig.Kelly.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:Dennis.Jensen.MP@aph.gov.au
mailto:senator.abetz@aph.gov.au
mailto:Senator.Bernardi@aph.gov.au
mailto:senator.boswell@aph.gov.au

BOSWell KON <senator.noswelwapn.gov.au=, Aenopnon NIcK
<Senator.Xenophon@aph.gov.au>, Madigan John
<senator.madigan @aph.gov.au>

Hi Greg.

Your office by now will have received my reply dated Wednesday, March 19th, 2014 sent
same day by Registered Post.

As promised it’s attached electronically. That will enable you easy access to links cited.
Your letter of October 31, 2013 1s attached for convenience.

Three summaries enclosed with the paper copies of my letter are accessible on the internet
using links provided.

Copied are MPs specifically listed under cc on the paper copy of my letter to you. This
email will be forwarded separately to people listed under cc and with private email
addresses. All were posted paper copies yesterday.

Regards,
Malcolm Roberts

Malcolm-Ieuan: Roberts.

BE (Hons), MBA (Chicago)

Fellow AICD, MAIM, MAusIMM, MAME (USA), MIMM (UK), Fellow ASQ (USA,
Aust)

180 Haven Road
Pullenvale QLD 4069
Phone:

Home 07 3374 3374
Mobile 04 1964 2379

E-mail: malcolmr@conscious.com.au
Please note: Apart from suburb and state, contact details are not for publication

nor broadcasting and are provided only for your personal use to respond.

At stake is human freedom, your freedom, our freedom

At stake is human freedom, your freedom, our freedom
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‘ ‘ At stake is human freedom, your freedom, our freedom



